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From: Ted Bawden
To: Email Registration
Subject: FW: Disability Parking Space
Date: Monday, 9 February 2015 3:38:09 PM

Dear Customer Service,
 
Could you please pass this on to the relative department for investigation and consideration. 
 
Regards
 
Ted Bawden
Burdekin Shire Councillor.

From: First in Physio [mail@firstinphysio.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 30 January 2015 3:23 PM
To: Ted Bawden
Subject: Disability Parking Space

Dear Ted,
 
Thank you for meeting us on Wednesday to discuss potentially setting up a disability parking
space on Queen St, either in front or nearby our physiotherapy clinic.  As discussed, it would be
very beneficial to our patients who are at times very limited in their walking capabilities, and
those who rely on wheelchairs for mobility.  At present, several of our regular patients are
required to park in either the 'East End Centre'  carpark near Clove restaurant, or further down
the road; which can be very challenging for both the patients and their carers.
 
If there are any circumstances under which this proposal might be considered, we would be very
interested in facilitating the process.  Please let me know if there is anything else I can do to
help?
 
Kind Regards,
 

Patrick Shannon
B.Sc.App(HMS); M.PHTY(Hons)
Principal Physiotherapist
 
FirstIn Physio Pty Ltd
Shop 5, East End Centre; Queen St AYR
PO Box 229, Ayr QLD 4807
P: (07) 4783 7284
F: (07) 4783 7294
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Circular 

Advice to Councils Regarding Councillor Vacancies 

For Information 
 
Circular: 2015-002 
Release Date: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 
Authorised by: Greg Hallam PSM Chief Executive Officer 
 
The Local Government Act 2009, Section 163 provides direction as to how to respond to a 
vacancy in the position of Mayor or Councillor. 
 
The most relevant timeline relates to a vacancy that occurs between 18 months and 6 
months prior to the quadrennial election.  For reference purposes the 6th month cut-off is 
calculated as Saturday 19th September, 2015 noting that the Local Government Elections 
are slated for Saturday 19th March, 2016 (Saturday 26 March 2016 will be Easter Saturday).  
This change of date still needs to be confirmed by Regulation. 
 
If a councillor vacancy occurs prior to the 19th September, 2015 council will have 12 weeks 
in which to appoint a replacement, or risk the right of the appointment transferring to the 
State.  
 
Under section 166 a vacancy in the role of councillor that occurs between now and 19 
September 2015 may be filled by appointment. On the other hand, if there is a vacancy in 
the role of Mayor between now and 19 September 2015, that role must under section 164 be 
filled by by-election. 
 
If a councillor vacancy were to occur after the 19th September, 2015 council can choose 
whether to fill the vacancy or not – it is allowable for the councillor role to remain vacant until 
the quadrennial election.  If however the role of Mayor becomes vacant within 6 months of 
the quadrennial election the Deputy Mayor (appointed under s 165) fills the vacancy until the 
election.  If there is no Deputy Mayor an acting Mayor (also appointed under s 165) may fill 
the vacancy until the election. 
 
Further commentary is available within the Legislation Commentary Service on LG Online. 
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http://www.lgaq.asn.au/group/legislation-portal/legislation-viewer?p_auth=KVYaCs6m&p_p_id=bookmarks_WAR_legislationportal&p_p_lifecycle=1&p_p_state=normal&p_p_mode=view&p_p_col_id=column-1&p_p_col_pos=2&p_p_col_count=3&_bookmarks_WAR_legislationportal_id=1842&_bookmarks_WAR_legislationportal_javax.portlet.action=selectSection
http://www.lgaq.asn.au/group/legislation-portal/legislation-viewer?p_auth=KVYaCs6m&p_p_id=bookmarks_WAR_legislationportal&p_p_lifecycle=1&p_p_state=normal&p_p_mode=view&p_p_col_id=column-1&p_p_col_pos=2&p_p_col_count=3&_bookmarks_WAR_legislationportal_id=1843&_bookmarks_WAR_legislationportal_javax.portlet.action=selectSection
http://www.lgaq.asn.au/group/legislation-portal/legislation-viewer?p_auth=KVYaCs6m&p_p_id=bookmarks_WAR_legislationportal&p_p_lifecycle=1&p_p_state=normal&p_p_mode=view&p_p_col_id=column-1&p_p_col_pos=2&p_p_col_count=3&_bookmarks_WAR_legislationportal_id=1844&_bookmarks_WAR_legislationportal_javax.portlet.action=selectSection
http://www.lgaq.asn.au/group/legislation-portal/legislation-viewer?p_auth=KVYaCs6m&p_p_id=bookmarks_WAR_legislationportal&p_p_lifecycle=1&p_p_state=normal&p_p_mode=view&p_p_col_id=column-1&p_p_col_pos=2&p_p_col_count=3&_bookmarks_WAR_legislationportal_id=1844&_bookmarks_WAR_legislationportal_javax.portlet.action=selectSection
http://www.lgaq.asn.au/group/legislation-portal/legislation-viewer
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